

Adnya Sarasmita, PhD

SUMMARY

Dr. Adnya Sarasmita is an Assistant Planner at the Urban Collaborative LLC. She graduated from the Built Environment PhD program at the University of Washington with a research focus on urban public spaces, the everyday life and urbanism, and everyday resilience. She also has a professional master's degree in Urban and Regional Planning from the University of Iowa, with a concentration in land use and environmental planning. At the Urban Collaborative, Dr. Sarasmita has been involved in 10 projects nationally and internationally, serving in various capacities including research and writing, data analysis, graphic production for street and building standards, and quality assurance/quality control. Outside of her professional practice, Dr. Sarasmita is an Affiliate Instructor with the College of Built Environments, University of Washington – Seattle. Dr. Sarasmita has also presented her research in urbanism in various national and international conferences.

EDUCATION

University of Washington, PhD in Built Environment, 2019
University of Iowa, Master of Science in Urban and Regional Planning, 2014
Universitas Brawijaya, Indonesia, Bachelor of Engineering in Architecture, 2010

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

University of Washington Department of Urban Design and Planning	Affiliate Instructor: 2021–present Pre-Doctoral Teaching Associate: 2015-2019 Graduate Research Assistant: 2016 Pre-Doctoral Teaching Associate: 2016-2019 Studio Instructor: 2015
College of Built Environments Department of Architecture	
University of Iowa School of Urban and Regional Planning	Graduate Research Assistant: 2012-2014
Universitas Brawijaya Faculty of Architecture	Studio Assistant: 2009

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

The Urban Collaborative, LLC - Eugene, Oregon	Assistant Planner: 2021–present Research Assistant: 2020-2021 Planning Intern: 2019
---	--

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

The International Association for the Study of Traditional Environments, 2018- present
The Society of Architectural and Urban Historian of Asia, 2018-present
American Planning Association, 2012-2014

Teaching

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON COURSES

Term	Course Number	Course Title
W'21	BE 220	Cities, Health, and Well-Being – Instructor of Record
W'17, '18, '19	BE 220	Cities, Health, and Well-Being – Co-Instructor
S'19	URBDP 507	General Urban Planning Laboratory – Teaching Assistant
A'16, '17, '18	BE 200	Introduction to Built Environments “Seattle on Foot” – Co-Instructor
S'15, '16, '17	URBDP 300	Introduction to Urban Planning – Teaching Assistant
W'16	URBDP 508	Urban Design for Community Resilience Studio – Teaching Assistant
A'15	ARCH 200	Architectural Design and Representation I Studio – Co-Instructor

Awards and Honors

NATIONAL AWARDS FOR DESIGN

American Planning Association Federal Planning Division. Outstanding Technical Plan - Merit Award: Joint Base Langley-Eustis Consolidated Communications Facility Customer Concept Document. Sponsor: USACE. 2020.

EDUCATIONAL AWARDS

The Berkeley Prize for Best Paper by a Junior Scholar, The International Association for the Study of Traditional Environments, 2018
 The Graduate School Chester Fritz Fellowship for International Research and Study, University of Washington, 2017-2018
 Collegiate Student Paper Competition, 2nd Place, Association of State Floodplain Managers, 2015
 Fulbright Indonesia Research, Science, and Technology Fellowship, The University of Iowa, 2012-2014
 ASEAN Engineering Science, Technology, and Innovation Design Competition, Merit Prize, 2010

Research and Creative Practice: Publications

PUBLISHED WORK

Sarasmita, A. P. (2019) '(Co)Production of urban public space: Contested informality in an Indonesian *Alun-Alun*, *Traditional Dwellings and Settlements Review*, 30(2), pp. 47-60.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Just Sustainability in a Post-Pandemic World: “Informal Resilience and Urban Equity” hosted by University of Washington College of Built Environments, “*Mau Gimana Lagi?* The Burden of Resilience”, 2021
 Informal Urbanism Research Hub International Webinar Series 2020: “Informal/Formal Urbanism: The Challenges of Co-Production” hosted by Melbourne School of Design, “Co-producing the everyday urban spaces: Informal street vending in Malang, Indonesia”, 2020
 Biennial Conference of the International Association for the Study of Traditional Environments: “The Politics of Tradition” in Coimbra, Portugal, “Spatial theater: A contested informality in an Indonesian urban public space”, 2018
 Great Asian Streets Symposium in Singapore, “Loose Space: Ramadhan Street Market in Indonesia”, 2016
 International Conference on the Constructed Environment in Tucson, Arizona, “Fluid Structure: Street as Self-Organized Public Space”, 2016
 Association of State Floodplain Managers National Conference in Atlanta, Georgia, “Mitigating Calgary, Alberta’s Vulnerability to Flooding: Strategies to Reduce Negative Impacts to the Built Environment”, 2015
 American Planning Association National Planning Conference in Atlanta, Georgia, “Iowa Initiative for Sustainable Communities: Riverfront Strategic Growth Plan for Muscatine, Iowa”, 2014

Research and Creative Practice: Grants

The Graduate School Chester Fritz Fellowship for International Research and Study, University of Washington, \$7,200, 2017-2018
Nellis Endowment Fund, University of Washington, \$30,000, 2014-2015
Fulbright Indonesia Research, Science, and Technology Fellowship, The University of Iowa, \$70,000, 2012-2014

Research and Creative Practice: Professional Projects

COMPREHENSIVE MASTER PLANS

Jizan Strategic Plan, 2021 (ongoing), (Planner)
Marine Corps Recruit Depot Parris Island Installation Master Plan, 2021 (Graphic Support)

DESIGN GUIDELINES AND STUDIES

Air Force Institute of Technology Academic Environment Study, 2021 (Researcher, Technical Support)
US Army Garrison-Hawaii Installation Design Guide, 2021 (Writing and Graphic Support)
FLETC Comprehensive Center Design Guide, 2021 (Writing and Technical Support)
FLETC Charleston Center Design Guide, 2020 (Writing and Technical Support)
Urban Collaborative Street and Building Library Update, 2020 (Designer)
Marine Corps Air Station Iwakuni Base Exterior Architecture Plan, 2019 (Writing and Technical Support)

CODE AND REGULATORY DOCUMENTS

Emporia + Lyon Joint Zoning Regulations, 2020 (Writing and Graphic Support)

ARCHITECTURE / CONCEPT DESIGNS

Joint Base Langley-Eustis Consolidated Communications Facility Customer Concept Document, 2020 (Technical Support)

BUSINESS CASE ANALYSIS

Naval Support Activity Monterey Branch Dental Clinic Business Case Analysis, 2021 (Graphic Support)

Service

ACADEMIC SERVICE

Built Environment PhD Program Steering Committee	2016-2019
Built Environment Symposium	2015
Public Open House: Iowa Initiative for Sustainable Communities	2014
Indonesian Student Organization at the University of Iowa	2013-2014
School of Architecture Student Senate	2007-2009